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17 APR 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Training

THROUGH : Associate Deputy Director for
Management and Services -
Senior Training Officer, DD/MES

SUBJECT : Withdrawal of Office of Security
Nominee from the Cornell University
Executive Development Program,
17 June - 26 July 1974

STATINTL 1. | | Chief, Technical Security
Division, Office of Security, was nominated on 31 January
1974 by the Training Selection Board as the Agency rep-
resentative to attend the Cornell University Executive
Development Program scheduled from 17 June through 26 July
1974,

2. Recently, the Office of Security Career Service
Board transferred the Deputy Chief, Technical Security
" Division to another assignment. When his replacement will
be named is indefinite.

STATINTL 3. Because the Technical Security Division is a key
component in the Office of Security, | absence
to attend the Executive Development Program would seriously
impair the Division's operations during this time, especially
without an experienced deputy on hand. We have reluctantly
STATINTL decided to withdraw| | from the Program, and we sin-
cerely regret the inconvenience this action will cause you.

STATINTL

“fCharles W, Kane
Director of Security
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SUBJECT : Withdrawal of Office of Security Nominee
from the Cornell University Executive
Development Program, 17 June - 26 July 1974

APPROVAL:
STATINTL
|5 dpl 7¢
—John F. BIake Date

,Assoc1ate Deputy Director

for
/yanagement and Services

Distribution:

Original § 1 - D/Training
' 2 - ADD/M§S
1 - STO/DDM§S
1 - Return to D/Security
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